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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

__________________________________________
      )

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,  )
 )

Plaintiff,      )
 )

v.  )   Civil Action No. 
 )

UNITED RECOVERY SYSTEMS, INC.,  )
a Texas corporation,  )

 )
Defendant.         )                                             

  )           
__________________________________________ )

CONSENT DECREE

WHEREAS:  Plaintiff, the United States of America, has commenced this action by filing the

complaint herein; defendant has waived service of the summons and complaint; the parties have been

represented by the attorneys whose names appear hereafter; and the parties have agreed to settlement of

this action upon the following terms and conditions, without adjudication of any issue of fact or law and

without defendant admitting liability for any of the matters alleged in the complaint;

THEREFORE, on the joint motion of plaintiff and defendant, it is hereby ORDERED,

ADJUDGED, and DECREED as follows:

1. This Court has jurisdiction of the subject matter and of the parties.

2. The complaint states a claim upon which relief may be granted against the
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defendant under Sections 5(m)(1)(A), 13(b), and 16(a) of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15

U.S.C. §§ 45(m)(1)(A), 53(b), and 56(a), and Section 814 of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act

("FDCP Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 1692l.

3. For purposes of this Consent Decree, the definitions set forth in the FDCP Act,

15 U.S.C. § 1692, shall apply.

CIVIL PENALTY

4.
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enjoined, directly or through any corporation, subsidiary, division or other device, in connection with the

collection of a “debt” from a “consumer,” as a “debt collector,” as those terms are defined in Sections

803(3), (5) and (6) of the FDCP Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(3), (5),  and (6) from: 

a. Communicating with a consumer at any unusual time or place or a time or place known or

which should be known as inconvenient to the consumer, including the consumer's place of

employment, in violation of Section 805(a)(1) of the FDCP Act, 15 U.S.C.

§ 1692c(a)(1);

b. Except as provided in Section 804 of the FDCP Act, communicating with any person

other than the consumer, the attorney of the consumer, a consumer reporting agency if

otherwise permitted by law, the creditor, the attorney of the creditor, or the attorney of the

debt collector, in connection with the collection of a debt, for any purpose other than to

obtain location information about the consumer not previously known to defendant, unless

defendant has the prior consent of the consumer given directly to defendant, or the express

permission of a court of competent jurisdiction, or defendant can show that such

communication is reasonably necessary to effectuate a post judgment judicial remedy, in

violation of Section 805(b) of the FDCP Act, 15 U.S.C. §  1692c(b);

c. Engaging in any conduct the natural consequence of which is to harass, oppress, or abuse

any person, in violation of Section 806 of the FDCP Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692d, including

but not limited to:
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i. using obscene or profane language, or language the natural consequence of which

is to abuse the hearer, in violation of Section 806(2) of the FDCP Act, 15 U.S.C.

§ 1692d(2);  

ii. causing a telephone to ring, or engaging a person in telephone conversations, 

repeatedly or continuously, with intent to annoy, abuse, or harass, in violation 

of Section 806(5) of the FDCP Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692d(5); 

d. Using any false, deceptive, or misleading representation or means in connection with the

collection of any debt, in violation of Section 807 of the FDCP Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692e,

including but not limited to:

i. representing or implying that nonpayment of a debt will result in the arrest or

imprisonment of any person or the seizure, garnishment, attachment, or sale of any

property or wages of any person, unless, at the time of the representation, such

action is lawful and defendant or the creditor intends to take such action, in

violation of Section 807(4) of the FDCP Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(4);  

ii. representing or implying that any action will be taken, unless, at the time of the

representation, such action is lawful and defendant or the creditor intends to take

such action, or that any action may be taken when defendant cannot show that, at

the time of the representation, there is a reasonable likelihood that such action will

be taken, in violation of Section 807(5) of the FDCP Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(5);

and
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e. Engaging in any other act or practice that would violate the FDCP Act, as amended, 15

U.S.C. § 1692.

NOTICE REQUIREMENTS

8. With respect to every consumer debt received for collection, beginning sixty (60) days

after the date of entry of this Consent Decree, defendant and its successors and assigns shall, for a period

of five (5) years, make the following disclosure clearly and conspicuously on each initial written collection

communication that is sent to a consumer:

This company must comply with a federal law that provides
consumers with certain rights.  One of these is the right to
have us stop communicating with you about this debt.  If you
write to us and ask us to stop communicating with you about
this debt, we will.  But if you owe this debt, you will still owe
it and the debt may still be collected from you.  If you have a
complaint about the way we are collecting this debt, you
may write to our CONTACT CENTER, [current address]
or call us toll-free at [current phone number] between 9:00
A.M. Central Time and 5:00 P.M. Central Time Monday -
Friday.

Currently, the Contact Center address is 3100 South Gessner, Suite 400, Houston, TX 77063 and the

toll-free number is 800-352-7469.

9.  Defendant and its successors and assigns shall provide a copy of the following

 notice to all employees having responsibility with respect to the collection of debts, within thirty (30) days

of the date of entry of this Consent Decree, and to each such employee hired during the four (4) years

following that date, no later than the time the employee assumes responsibility with respect to the collection

of debts, and shall secure from each such person a signed statement acknowledging receipt of a copy of

the notice, which notice shall be maintained in the employee’s personnel file, and made available upon
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request for inspection by the Federal Trade Commission pursuant to the provisions of Paragraph 16 of this

Consent Decree:

Debt collectors must comply with the federal Fair Debt
Collection Practices Act, which limits our activities in trying
to collect money from consumers.  Most importantly,
Section 805 of the Act says that you may not contact a
consumer at work if you know or should know it is
inconvenient for the consumer, and that you may not
communicate with any person other than the consumer in
connection with the collection of a debt, for any purpose
other than to obtain location information about the consumer
not previously known. In addition, Section 807 of the Act
prohibits you from representing or implying that any action
will be taken, unless, at the time of the representation, such
action is lawful and there is a clear intent to take such action. 
Finally, you should know that individual debt collectors may
be financially liable for their violations of the Act.
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Commission, by mailing a copy thereof, to the Regional Director, Southwest Region, 1999 Bryan Street,

Suite 2150, Dallas, Texas, 75201, setting forth the fact and manner of their compliance.

 MONITORING COMPLIANCE OF PERSONNEL

11.  The term “Complaint,” as used  in Paragraphs 12, 13, and 14 of this Consent Decree shall
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iii. Ascertain, when a Complaint is made, the number and nature of Complaints

received within the previous three (3) years regarding any collector or collection
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g. Any action taken to correct alleged conduct that violates the FDCP Act.

14. Defendant and its successors and assigns shall provide written notice of the disposition of

his or her Complaint to each consumer who makes an oral or written Complaint at the address or via the

toll-free telephone number required to be disclosed pursuant to Paragraph 8 of this Consent Decree.  Such

notice shall conform in substance with the form attached hereto as

Appendix A.

COMPLIANCE REPORTING BY DEFENDANT

15. Defendant and its successors and assigns shall, within thirty (30) days of the date of the

entry of this Consent Decree, and once each year thereafter for three (3) years within thirty (30) days of

the anniversary of that date, file with the Federal Trade Commission a written report setting forth in detail

the manner and form of its compliance with this Consent Decree.

16. For a period of four (4) years from the date of entry of this Consent Decree, defendant

and its successors and assigns shall maintain and make available to the Federal Trade Commission, within

thirty (30) days of receipt of a written request, business records demonstrating compliance with the terms

and provisions of this Consent Decree.

17. For purposes of this Consent Decree, defendant shall, unless otherwise directed by the

Commission’s authorized representatives, mail all written reports, notifications, and other correspondence

to the Commission to:
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Re:  United States of America v. United Recovery Systems, Inc.

18. For purposes of compliance reporting, if current counsel no longer represents defendant,

plaintiff is authorized to communicate directly with defendant through its officers or directors.

19. For a period of four (4) years from the date of entry of this Consent Decree, defendant

and its successors and assigns shall notify the Federal Trade Commission in writing at least thirty (30) days

prior to any change in the structure of defendant, including, but not limited to, merger, incorporation,

dissolution, assignment of all or substantially all of the assets of the business, sale which results in the

emergence of a successor corporation, the creation or dissolution of a subsidiary or parent, or any other

change which may affect defendant's obligations under this Consent Decree.

FURNISHING OF TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

20. Defendant is hereby required, in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 7701, to furnish to the

Federal Trade Commission its taxpayer identifying number (employer identification number), which shall be

used for purposes of collecting and reporting on any delinquent amount arising out of such person’s

relationship with the government.

CONTINUING JURISDICTION

21. This Court shall retain jurisdiction of this matter for the purposes of enabling either of the

parties to this Consent Decree to apply to the Court at any time for such further orders or directives as

may be necessary or appropriate for the interpretation or modification of this Consent Decree, for the

enforcement of compliance therewith, or for the punishment of violations thereof.

SO ORDERED, this          day of                   , 2002. 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

The parties, by their respective counsel, hereby consent to the terms and conditions of the Consent Decree 
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STIPULATED AND AGREED TO:

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA:

Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division
U.S. Department of Justice

United States Attorney

By: ____________________________________

Assistant United States Attorney

EUGENE THIROLF
Director
Office of Consumer Litigation

By: ____________________________________

Attorney
Office of Consumer Litigation
Civil Division
U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530
(202) 307-0486

FOR THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION:

___________________________________
BRADLEY ELBEIN, Regional Director
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Texas Bar No. 06507165

___________________________________ 
THOMAS B. CARTER, Attorney
Texas Bar No. 03932300
Southwest Region
Federal Trade Commission
1999 Bryan Street, Suite 2150
Dallas, Texas  75201
(214) 979-9350
(214) 953-3079 (facsimile)

FOR THE DEFENDANT
UNITED RECOVERY SYSTEMS, INC.

___________________________________ 
ANTHONY E. DIRESTA, Esq.
Fulbright & Jaworski
801 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D.C. 20004

___________________________________
DOUGLAS B. SCHULTZ, President 
United Recovery Systems, Inc.
3100 South Gessner, Suite 400
Houston, TX 77063


